REVISION

MEETING NOTICE

TO: The Honorable Members of the City Council
FROM: Bill McMurray, Mayor
DATE: May 4, 2020

SUBJECT: Council Work Session

Pursuant to Section 2-40 of the Code of Ordinances, 1 am calling a work session with the City
Council to be held on Monday, May 18, 2020 at 5:00 p.m., at City Hall, to discuss the
following issue(s):

l. Presentation by Schneider Electric to the City Council.

Note: Time of meeting has been changed from 6:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, this meeting may be conducted by telephone, video
conferencing, or other electronic means. Video terminals to observe the meeting will be
available at City Hall.

For protection of members of the City Council and the public, public access to the City Council
will not be available during the meeting. Comments can be emailed to COVID19@stjoemo.org
before 8:00 p.m. following the meeting; those comments will be made available to members of
the City Council.

8¢: Chris Connally, Interim City Manager
Department Directors



